From: Finuf, Danny

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 7:22 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Cc: Them, Richard

Subject: FW: BMC August 2007 90-10s
Attachments: bmc 90-10's August FY08.xls
GVP’s,

The following schools need to improve cash collections, tuition reimbursement, 3rd party

agency and creative loans for not only bad debt but also 90/10°s.

Region 1

Campus Name

Campus Name

Region 2
Campus Name
Campus Name
Campus Name

Redacted by HELP C

remember that Atlanta is a branch of Ai Charlotte because of 990/10. They need to do

more to support Ai and there number is ridiculously high.

Danny

Redacted by HELP Committee
From:
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2007 3:18 PM
To: Them Richar‘d . Redacted by HELP Committee
. 2 ]

it Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: BMC August 2007 90-10s
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Redacted by HELP Committee

Director of Student Accounting

EDMC - Ft. Mitchell Central Services

Redacted by HELP Committee
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